
 
Becky Shaw 

Chief Executive 

 
If calling please ask for: 
 

Natalie Jones-Punch on 033 022 25098 
Email: natalie.jones-punch@westsussex.gov.uk 
 

www.westsussex.gov.uk 
 

 
County Hall  
Chichester 

West Sussex 
PO19 1RQ 

Switchboard  
Tel no (01243) 777100 

 

 

28 May 2021 
 

Cabinet 
 
A meeting of the Cabinet will be held at 2.30 pm on Tuesday, 8 June 2021 at 

County Hall, Chichester, PO19 1RQ. 
 

 
Becky Shaw 
Chief Executive 

 
Note: In response to the continuing public health restrictions, there will be limited 

public access to the meeting. Admission is by ticket only, bookable in advance via: 
democratic.services@westsussex.gov.uk). 

 
The meeting will be available to watch live via the Internet at this 

address: 

 
http://www.westsussex.public-i.tv/core/portal/home. 

 
 Agenda 

 

2.30 pm 1.   Declarations of Interest  
 

  Members and officers must declare any pecuniary or personal 
interest in any business on the agenda. They should also make 
declarations at any stage such an interest becomes apparent 

during the meeting. Consideration should be given to leaving 
the meeting if the nature of the interest warrants it. If in doubt 

please contact Democratic Services before the meeting. 
 

2.35 pm 2.   Minutes (Pages 5 - 8) 
 

  Cabinet Members are asked to agree the minutes of the 

meeting held on 23 March 2021 (cream paper). 
 

2.40 pm 3.   Urgent Matters  
 

  Items not on the agenda which the Chairman of the meeting is 

of the opinion should be considered as a matter of urgency by 
reason of special circumstances. 
 

2.45 pm 4.   Membership  
 

  To note the members of the Cabinet as follows: 

Public Document Pack

Page 1

mailto:democratic.services@westsussex.gov.uk
http://www.westsussex.public-i.tv/core/portal/home


 Cllr Paul Marshall - Leader 

 Cllr Duncan Crow – Community Support, Fire and Rescue 

 Cllr Joy Dennis – Highways and Transport 

 Cllr Jeremy Hunt – Finance and Property 

 Cllr Amanda Jupp – Adults Services 

 Cllr Nigel Jupp – Learning and Skills 

 Cllr Bob Lanzer – Public Health and Wellbeing 

 Cllr Jacquie Russell – Children and Young People (Lead 
Member for Children) 

 Cllr Deborah Urquhart - Environment and Climate 
Changes (and Deputy Leader) 

 Cllr Steve Waight – Support Services and Economic 
Development 

 

2.50 pm 5.   Review and Appointments to Outside Bodies (Pages 9 - 22) 
 

  Report by the Director of Law and Assurance. 

 
The Cabinet is asked to agree the recommendations as set out 

in the attached decision report on appointments to Outside 
Bodies. 
 

The Cabinet will discuss the report and proposals prior to taking 
any decision.  

 
3.10 pm 6.   Emerging Issues  

 

  Cabinet Members are invited to provide any verbal updates on 
current significant issues for their respective portfolios which 

may benefit from discussion. 
 

3.20 pm 7.   Date of Next Meeting  
 

  The next meeting of the Cabinet will be held on 20 July 2021. 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
To all members of the Cabinet 

 
 

 

Page 2



Webcasting 

 
Please note: this meeting is being filmed for live and subsequent broadcast via the 
County Council’s website on the internet. The images and sound recording may be 

used for training purposes by the Council. 
 

Generally the public gallery is not filmed. However, by entering the meeting room and 
using the public seating area you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible 
use of those images and sound recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. 

 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Cabinet 
 

23 March 2021 – At a meeting of the Committee held at Virtual meeting with 
restricted public access. 
 

Present:  

 

Cllr Crow, Cllr Elkins, Cllr Hunt, Cllr A Jupp, Cllr N Jupp, Cllr Lanzer, Cllr Russell 
and Cllr Urquhart 

 

Apologies were received from Cllr Barrett-Miles and Cllr Walsh 

 

Also in attendance: Cllr J Dennis, Cllr Hillier, Cllr M Jones, Cllr Turner and 
Cllr Waight 

 
Part I 

 
73.    Declarations of Interest  

 

73.1 No declarations of interest were made. 
 

74.    Minutes  
 

74.1 Resolved – that the minutes of the meeting held on 23 February be 
approved as a correct record and that they be signed by the 
Chairman.  

 
75.    West Sussex County Council COVID-19 Pandemic Report - March 

2021  
 
 

75.1 The Leader explained that 23 March marked one year since the first 
national lockdown and wished to recognise the many challenges 

faced due to the pandemic and the sadness caused by the loss of 
many loved ones. As a day of national reflection takes place, there 
is optimism ahead as the vaccination programme gains momentum 

and communities continue to work hard together to protect 
themselves and each other.  

 
75.2 Cabinet considered a report by the Chief Executive introduced by 

Cllr Amanda Jupp, Cabinet Member for Adults and Health who 

outlined the steady reduction of cases in West Sussex and 
progress with the vaccination programme. Dr Tony Hill, Interim 

Director of Public Health provided specific case and hospital 
numbers for the county, an update on lateral flow testing and said 
that no substantial issues had arisen with the return to school.  

 
75.3 Cllr Bob Lanzer, Cabinet Member for Economy and Corporate 

Resources advised a programme of webinars on economic recovery 
had been well attended by businesses. He highlighted that whilst 
overseas travel remained unavailable, domestic tourism would be 

Page 5

Agenda Item 2



supported through the Experience West Sussex initiative and 

promotion of the County.  
 
75.4 Cllr Duncan Crow, Cabinet Member for Fire and Rescue and 

Communities advised that libraries should reopen on 12 April with 
appropriate measures in place to keep people safe and outlined the 

work done by libraries throughout the pandemic. 
 
75.5 Cllr Jacquie Russell, Cabinet Member for Children and Young People 

said there had been a gradual increase in face to face contacts 
between families and social workers where safe and possible and 

that these would increase from 29 March.  
 
75.6 Cllr Roger Elkins, Cabinet Member for Highways and Infrastructure 

highlighted the good work of the service in continuing to deliver 
highway maintenance throughout the pandemic. Transport 

management as children return to school would factor in additional 
capacity required for social distancing.  

 

75.7 Cllr Jeremy Hunt, Cabinet Member for Finance reflected on the 
additional government grant funding received by the County to 

enable the continuing support to residents, particularly in respect 
of the council tax support grant which had been shared with 
district and borough councils for those in hardship.  

 
75.8 Cllr Nigel Jupp, Cabinet Member for Education and Skills highlighted 

the good school attendance figures for West Sussex and the free 
school meal voucher scheme available to qualifying families over 

the Easter break. He advised additional support would be available 
to school leavers to prevent cases of young people not in 
education, employment or training.  

 
75.9 Cllr Deborah Urquhart, Cabinet Member for Environment gave 

thanks to staff for their work during difficult circumstances and 
that through collaborative working the waste and other teams had 
developed new strengths.  

 
75.10 Cllr Bryan Turner, Chairman of Health and Adults Social Care 

Scrutiny Committee praised teachers, governors and officers for 
their work and felt the community hub had provided real value to 
residents. He asked about the effectiveness of the Local Tracing 

Partnership (LTP). The Interim Director of Public Health advised 
that two thirds of people contacted by the LTP would otherwise 

have not been reached, and that this was positive. Cllr Steve 
Waight, Chairman of Fire and Rescue Service Scrutiny Committee 
noted the good performance of the fire service in response to the 

pandemic.  
 

75.11 Cllr Michael Jones, Leader of the Labour Group paid tribute to the 
NHS, public sector and WSCC staff on the day of reflection.  

 

75.12 The Leader summarised that whilst the situation showed signs of 
improvement there was still a lot to do in terms of social care and 

Page 6

Agenda Item 2



recovery of the economy. He thanked staff and partners for their 

continued hard work.  
 
75.13 Resolved – that Cabinet notes the update and discussion on the 

council’s response to the pandemic.  
 

76.    Quarterly Performance Monitor (a) and Quarterly Capital 
Programme (b)  
 

76.1 Cabinet considered a report by the Director of Finance and Support 
Services. The report was introduced by Cllr Jeremy Hunt, Cabinet 

Member for Finance who highlighted the financial position and 
expected outturn for the council. An underspend was predicted 
however this was a changing picture due to covid expenditure and 

grants received. The pandemic had impacted some Key 
Performance Indicators (KPIs) however broadly performance was 

pleasing.  
 
76.1 Cllr Joy Dennis, Chairman of Performance and Finance Scrutiny 

Committee noted the non-delivery of some savings and expressed 
concern about the Designated Schools Grant overspend and 

children’s services spend forecast.  
 
76.2 Cllr Bob Lanzer, Cabinet Member for Economy and Corporate 

Resources highlighted the efficient work of IT and staff to enable 
safe working from home, which had resulted in an underspend. He 

advised the superfast fibre broadband project had achieved 96.7% 
coverage and rural business connectivity had been topped up. 

Staff appraisals, induction and training rates were good.  
 
76.3 Cllr Jacquie Russell, Cabinet Member for Children and Young People 

advised that February saw a reduction in the number of children in 
care and work had helped to stabilise children in need whilst open 

and transparent managerial approaches had been embedded.  
 
76.4 Cllr Amanda Jupp, Cabinet Member for Adults and Health noted the 

exception report which demonstrated an amber level of care 
homes at good or outstanding was due in part to fewer inspections 

being carried out currently and that work with the market was 
ongoing to address any quality challenges.  

 

76.5 The Leader summarised that the QPM indicated the budget was 
likely to be met, thanked central government for its support at a 

critical time and that this had in turn enabled additional support for 
residents.  

 

76.6 Resolved – that Cabinet: 
 

1. Notes the overall projected underspend position for 2020/21 
2. Notes the other performance information in the QPM, 

including the Performance Indicators, Workforce Key 

Performance Indicators and the Corporate Risk Register.  

Page 7

Agenda Item 2



 

77.    Emerging Issues  
 
77.1 Cllr Duncan Crow, Cabinet Member for Fire and Rescue and 

Communities noted the recognition of West Sussex’s Fire and 
Rescue Service in the recent national Annual State of Fire and 

Rescue Services report which signposted accelerated improvement 
work, increased staff numbers, a focus on prevention and 
protection work and clearing a backlog and he welcomed the 

external validation of this progress.  
 

78.    Date of Next Meeting  
 
78.1 The next meeting of the Cabinet will be held on 15 June 2021.  

 
The meeting ended at 3.51 pm 

 
 
 

 
 

 
Chairman 

Page 8

Agenda Item 2



Key decision: No 

Unrestricted 
Ref: CAB01 (21/22) 

 

Report to Cabinet 

June 2021 

Review and Appointments to Outside Bodies 

Report by Director of Law and Assurance 

Electoral division(s): All 

 

Summary 

Outside bodies are external organisations, including partnerships to which the County 
Council is a party, which have requested that the County Council appoints an elected 

member or a representative to them or to which the Council expects to make 
appointments. Following the recent County Council election the Cabinet is asked to 
review the Outside Bodies list to ensure it is fit for purpose and to consider the 

appointments to those Outside Bodies appointments to which fall to the Leader and 
Cabinet (Appendix C).   

Recommendations  

That Cabinet approves: 

1. Appointments are no longer made by the County Council to the Outside   

Bodies listed in Appendix A and that they be deleted from the County 
Council’s Outside Bodies list.  

 
2. The Outside Bodies listed in Appendix B, part 1, are retained, along with any 

additions of new Outside Bodies, to which the Cabinet, Cabinet Members or 

Committees appoint as set out in that table and that each of these 
appointments be an approved duty for which expenses can be claimed.  

 
3. Appointments are made by the Leader, Cabinet and Cabinet Members to the 

Outside Bodies as listed in Appendix B, part 2, until the end of the term of 
the County Council in May 2025. 

 
4. That any vacancies remaining be reviewed by the Cabinet at the July 

meeting. 

 

Proposal 

1 Background and context 

1.1  The Council maintains a list of outside bodies which have requested that the 
County Council appoints an elected member or a representative to them. 

Participation in outside bodies: 

Page 9

Agenda Item 5



 Contributes to the County Council’s strategic functions, priorities or 

community leadership roles. 
 Supports partnership and joint working. 

 Enables Members to gain and share knowledge and expertise. 

 
1.2  The criteria for appointments to outside bodies as set out in the Constitution are: 

 That the interests of the County Council can be assisted by the making of the 
appointment or renewal of the appointment. 

 That the Councillor is able to devote the time needed to meet the expectations 
of the external body and the Council. 

 That, where the external body has a geographical limit to its functions, 

whether the Councillor’s Division falls within or close to that area should be 
taken into consideration. 

 That the Councillor has the knowledge, skills or interest in the work of the 
organisation that may be required. 

 That the Councillor is prepared to provide such information on his or her 

participation in the work of the outside body as may be required. 
 

1.3 All Councillors are eligible to be appointed as representatives of the County 

Council on outside bodies. Political proportionality does not apply to the 
arrangements for making appointments to outside bodies. The decision maker 
can consider whether a person who is not an elected member may be more 

suited to act as the appointee of the County Council in any particular case  
Councillors appointed to outside bodies must respond to all reasonable requests 

for information about the work of the outside body and their participation in it. 
 

2 Proposal details 

2.1  A review of the outside bodies to which the County Council appoints takes place 

at the beginning of each new Council term, and once appointments to other 
member roles has taken place, in order to assess whether appointments 
continue to be relevant to its priorities and what considerations should apply to 

particular appointments. It is also important to ensure that elected members’ 
time is spent effectively and productively.   

 
2.2 All outside bodies to which the County Council made appointments during the 

previous Council term were approached to confirm that they still required, or 

wished to have, County Council representation.  As a result of this review, a 
number of outside bodies, as listed in Appendix A, are recommended for 

removal from the County Council’s list, for reasons set out in that table. A 
number of outside bodies are also proposed to be added to the list as set out in 

Appendix B, for reasons set out in that Appendix.  
 
2.3 The Cabinet is also asked to confirm the appointments to the outside bodies 

which precept on the County Council.  The list of the outside bodies for 
appointment by the Cabinet is set out in Appendix B. Following the decisions of 

the Cabinet and the Cabinet Members the relevant Committees will be asked to 
take a decision to confirm their respective appointments.   

2.4 In respect of any appointment where the Cabinet or Cabinet  Member is not yet 
in a position to make a final appointment these will be deferred and reviewed at 

Page 10

Agenda Item 5



the next meeting of the Cabinet or dealt with by the relevant Cabinet Member 

at the appropriate time. 

3 Other options considered (and reasons for not proposing) 

3.1 The Cabinet may choose not to appoint to outside bodies but should consider 
whether there are any implications arising for the County Council by not making 

those appointments.  

4 Consultation, engagement and advice 

4.1 All outside bodies to which the County Council has made appointments during 
the previous Council term have been contacted for information and terms of 

reference. A number of responses and representations were made. 
 

4.2 The Cabinet has been consulted on the review of outside bodies to ensure that 
the County Council continues to appoint to bodies that assist the County Council 
and are consistent with its priorities.   

 
5 Finance 

5.1 There are no financial or resource implications.  

6 Risk implications and mitigations 

Risk Mitigating Action (in place or planned) 
 

Conflicting interests All councillors appointed to an outside body must 
declare a personal interest in any business of the county 
council where it relates to a body to which they are 

appointed to by the county council.  

Ineffectiveness in 

the role  

Appointees should obtain key documents regulating the 

organisation  - constitution or terms of reference - to 
ensure they are aware of what the body does and 

receive a briefing on it and their role within it 

 

6.1 There is a risk in not making such appointments as this could hinder the County 
Council in furthering its interests and priorities, and not develop the wider 
community role of Members.  

 

7 Policy alignment and compliance 

7.1 The equality duty is not applicable as this report deals with appointments to 
outside bodies. There are no social value, crime and disorder or human rights 

implications.  

Tony Kershaw 
Director of Law and Assurance 

Contact Officer: Natalie Jones-Punch, Democratic Services Officer, 033022 
25908, natalie.jones-punch@westsussex.gov.uk  

Appendices 

Page 11

Agenda Item 5

mailto:natalie.jones-punch@westsussex.gov.uk


Appendix A – Outside Bodies recommended for removal from the list 

Appendix B – Outside Bodies recommended for retention/addition to the list and 
to which the Leader and Cabinet will appoint.  

Background papers 

None 

Page 12

Agenda Item 5



Appendix A - Outside Bodies recommended for deletion from the Outside 
Bodies List: 

 
 

Outside Body No. of 
Member 

Appointments 

Reason for Removal 

Health and Wellbeing Partnership - Adur 
and Worthing Councils 

1 Partnership 
arrangements under 
review 

Health and Wellbeing Partnership -  
Arun District Council 

1 Partnership 
arrangements under 

review 

Health and Wellbeing Partnership – 

Horsham District Council 

1 Partnership 

arrangements under 
review 

Health and Wellbeing Partnership - Mid 
Sussex District Council  

1 Partnership 
arrangements under 

review 

Leader Local Action Group: Central 

Sussex 

1 Body dissolved 

Leader Local Action Group: Sussex 

Downs and Coastal Plain 

1 Body dissolved 

Chichester in Partnership 1 Body dissolved 
 

West Sussex Forum for Accessible 

Transport  

2 Body dissolved 

Orbis Public Law Joint Committee 1 Body dissolved 

Gatwick Diamond Initiative Ltd 1 Representative not 

required 

Brantridge Special School, Haywards 
Heath Governing Body 

1 Representative not 
required 

Sussex Arts Academy 0 (officer 

appointment) 

Representative not 

required 

The Goodwood Education Trust 1 Representative not 

required 

West Sussex Alternative Provision 
College (The Links College) Governing 

Body 

1 Representative not 
required 

Shoreham Airport Consultative 

Committee 

1 Representative not 

required 

Adur and Worthing Business Partnership 1 Representative not 
required 

Local Government Pension Scheme 

ACCESS Joint Committee 

1 Partnership of Pensions 

Committee, not an 
Outside Body 

 

Page 13

Agenda Item 5
Appendix A



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B – Part 1 - Outside Bodies recommended for retention on the 
Outside Bodies list that the Cabinet, Cabinet Members or Committees appoint to 

and be an approved duty for which allowances can be claimed. 
 

* Denotes new Outside Body  
 
 

Appointments by the Cabinet 

 
Appointments by the Leader 

 

Appointments by the Cabinet Member for Adults Services 

 

 

 

 

 

Outside Body No. Required 

Chichester Harbour Conservancy 4 

Environment Agency: Southern Regional Flood and Coastal 

Committee 

2 

Littlehampton Harbour Board  4   

Littlehampton Harbour Board Advisory Body 1 

Sussex Inshore Fisheries and Conservation Authority Committee 3 

Rural Services Network 1 (and 1 
substitute) 

Outside Body No. Required 

Coast to Capital Local Enterprise Partnership Board  1 

County Councils Network  4 

Local Government Association  Up to 4 

Local Government Association Coastal Special Interest Group 1 (and 1 
substitute) 

Sussex Police & Crime Panel  2 (second seat 
on a yearly 

basis plus 2 
substitutes) 

South East Reserve Forces and Cadet Association 1 

Outside Body No. Required 

Queen Victoria Hospital NHS Trust – Stakeholder Governor 1 

Surrey and Sussex Healthcare NHS Trust 1 

Sussex Community NHS Foundation Trust 1 

Sussex Partnership NHS Foundation Trust Council of Governors 1 

University Hospitals Sussex NHS Foundation Trust (formerly 
Western Sussex Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust and Brighton & 

Sussex Universities Hospital NHS Trust) 

1 

Page 15

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



Appointments by the Cabinet Member for Community Support, Fire and 
Rescue 

 

Appointments by the Cabinet Member for Environment and Climate 
Change 

 

Appointments by the Cabinet Member for Highways & Transport 

 

 

 

                                       
1 *The Joint Member and Officer groups are not formal decision- making bodies. District/borough councils need 
to ensure the timely provision of infrastructure to accommodate the level of growth identified in the Local Plan 
and the Member/Officer groups will: 

 

 Oversee the development of the district/borough councils Infrastructure Investment Plan (IIP) - the 
key document for prioritising infrastructure requiring funding through the Community Infrastructure 
Levy (CIL) and other funding sources. 

 Set out the process and criteria for the assessment and selection of strategic infrastructure projects 
(short and long term) to be prioritised in the IIP and related allocations of CIL 

 Set out the process for assessing local project proposals for support from the CIL neighbourhood fund 
where applicable. 

Consider the draft IIP for consultation with stakeholders including developers, infrastructure providers and 
parish councils. 

 
2 **The A27 Arundel Elected Representatives’ Forum provides a way for Highways England to engage with 

communities local to the A27 Arundel scheme. It is a forum for local statutory bodies to get up-to-date 
information about the scheme, feed back into the scheme about any local issues, and understand how the 
scheme will progress. The forum will help local communities, via their elected representatives to – 

 Find out accurate, up-to-date information about the scheme through the consultation and planning 
stages and what local communities can expect - for example, emerging evidence and design of 

options  
 Understand what the scheme means for them and how it will progress over the years.  

 

Outside Body No. Required 

Local Government Association Fire Commission  1 (and 1 

substitute) 

Outside Body No. Required 

High Weald AONB Joint Advisory Committee 1 

South Downs National Park Authority  1 

West Sussex Local Access Forum  Up to 2 

Arun Member & Officer Community Infrastructure Levy Liaison 
Meeting 1* 

1 

Worthing Community Infrastructure Levy Joint Member and 
Officer Group* 

1 

Shoreham Harbour Joint Leaders Board 1 

Outside Body No. Required 

PATROL Adjudication Joint Committee 1 

Transport for the South East  1 

A27 Arundel Elected Representatives Forum 2** 3 

Page 16

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



Appointments by the Cabinet Member for Learning and Skills 

 

Appointments by the Cabinet Member for Support Services and 

Economic Development 

 

Appointments by Governance Committee 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

                                       
3 * The Manor Royal BID allows businesses to create a fund and to attract additional investment to improve 

the Business District in ways they decide, working with and holding to account other agencies as necessary. 

Outside Body No. Required 

Duke of Edinburgh’s Award County Committee 1 or 2 

Ingfield Manor School Governing Body 1 

Muntham House School Governing Body 1 

Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education  8 

Sussex University Annual Forum (previously University of 
Sussex Court) 

2 

Outside Body No. Required 

Bognor Regis Regeneration Board 1 (and 1 
substitute) 

Chichester Growth Board* 4 

Coastal West Sussex Partnership Board 1 

Gatwick Airport Consultative Committee 1 (and 1 

substitute) 

Gatwick Community Trust 1 

Gatwick Noise Management Board 1 

Fairtrade West Sussex Committee 1 

Manor Royal Business Improvement District3* 1 

Outside Body No. Required 

South East Employers  4 

Page 17

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



Appendix B – Part 2 – Appointments by the Leader, Cabinet collectively and 
Individual Cabinet Members 

 
Appointments by the Cabinet 

 

Appointments by the Leader 

Outside Body No. 
Required 

Proposed Appointments 

Chichester Harbour 
Conservancy 

4 Cllr Hunt 
Cllr Montyn 

Cllr Magill 
Vacancy 

Environment Agency: 
Southern Regional Flood and 

Coastal Committee 

2 Cllr Montyn 
Cllr Boram 

Littlehampton Harbour Board  4   Cllr Pendleton 

Cllr Cooper 
Cllr Bence 
Cllr Britton 

Littlehampton Harbour Board 
Advisory Body 

1 Vacancy 

Sussex Inshore Fisheries and 
Conversation Authority 

Committee 

3 Cllr Atkins 
Cllr Montyn 

Cllr Evans 

Rural Services Network 1 (and 1 

substitute) 

Cllr Duncton 

Vacancy (substitute) 

Outside Body No. 
Required 

Proposed Appointments 

Coast to Capital Local 
Enterprise Partnership Board  

1 Cllr Marshall 

County Councils Network  4 Cllr Marshall 
Cllr Urquhart 

Cllr A Jupp 
Cllr Hunt 

Local Government Association  Up to 4 Cllr Marshall 
Cllr Urquhart 

Cllr A Jupp 
Cllr Waight 

Local Government Association 

Coastal Special Interest 
Group 

1 (and 1 

substitute) 

Cllr Elkins 

Sussex Police & Crime Panel  2 (second 
seat on a 

yearly 
basis plus 

2 

substitute
s) 

Cllr Mitchell 
Substitute 1: Cllr Crow 

Substitute 2: Cllr Richardson 

Page 18

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



 

Appointments by the Cabinet Member for Adults Services 

 

Appointments by the Cabinet Member for Community Support, Fire and 
Rescue 

 

Appointments by the Cabinet Member for Environment and Climate 
Change 

South East Reserve Forces 

and Cadet Association 

1 Cllr Pendleton 

Outside Body No. 
Required 

Proposed Appointments 

Queen Victoria Hospital NHS 
Trust – Stakeholder Governor 

1 For consideration after review in 
July 

Surrey and Sussex Healthcare 
NHS Trust 

1 For consideration after review in 
July 

Sussex Community NHS 
Foundation Trust 

1 For consideration after review in 
July 

Sussex Partnership NHS 
Foundation Trust Council of 

Governors 

1 For consideration after review in 
July 

University Hospitals Sussex 

NHS Foundation Trust 
(formerly Western Sussex 
Hospitals NHS Foundation 

Trust and Brighton & Sussex 
Universities Hospital NHS 

Trust) 

1 For consideration after review in 

July 

Outside Body No. 

Required 

Proposed Appointment 

Local Government Association 

Fire Commission  

1 (and 1 

substitute) 

Cllr Crow 

Vacancy (substitute) 

Outside Body No. 

Required 

Proposed Appointments 

High Weald AONB Joint 

Advisory Committee 

1  Cllr Bradbury 

South Downs National Park 

Authority  

1  Cllr Duncton 

West Sussex Local Access 

Forum  

Up to 2 Cllr Duncton 

Vacancy 

Arun Member & Officer 

Community Infrastructure 
Levy Liaison Meeting 

1 Cllr Urquhart 

Worthing Community 
Infrastructure Levy Joint 
Member and Officer Group 

1 Vacancy 

Page 19

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



 

Appointments by the Cabinet Member for Highways & Transport 

 

Appointments by the Cabinet Member for Learning and Skills 

 

Appointments by the Cabinet Member for Support Services and 
Economic Development 

Shoreham Harbour Joint 

Leaders Board 

1 Vacancy 

Outside Body No. 
Required 

Proposed Appointments 

PATROL Adjudication Joint 
Committee 

1 Cllr Richardson 

Transport for the South East  1 Cllr Dennis 

A27 Arundel Elected 

Representatives Forum  

3 Cllr Dennis 

 Cllr Markwell 
Cllr Bence 

Outside Body No. 
Required 

Proposed Appointments 

Standing Advisory Council on 

Religious Education  

8 Cllr Burrett (Chairman) 

Cllr N Jupp  
Cllr Burgess 

Cllr Lord 
Cllr Pendleton 

Cllr Quinn 
Cllr Nagel 
Vacancy 

Duke of Edinburgh’s Award 
County Committee 

1 or 2 Vacancy 

Ingfield Manor School 
Governing Body 

1 Vacancy 

Muntham House School 
Governing Body 

1 Vacancy 

Sussex University Annual 
Forum (previously University 

of Sussex Court) 

2 Cllr N Jupp 
Paul Wagstaff (Director of 

Education and Skills)  

Outside Body No. 

Required 

Proposed Appointments 

Bognor Regis Regeneration 

Board 

1 (and 1 

substitute) 

Cllr Waight 

Chichester Growth Board 4 Cllr Montyn 

Cllr Hunt 
Vacancy 

Vacancy 

Coastal West Sussex 
Partnership Board 

1 Cllr Waight 

Page 20

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



 

 

Gatwick Airport Consultative 

Committee 

1 (and 1 

substitute) 

Cllr Waight 

Vacancy(substitute) 

Gatwick Community Trust 1 Cllr Burrett 

Gatwick Noise Management 
Board 

1 Cllr Nagel 

Fairtrade West Sussex 
Committee 

1 Cllr Payne  

Manor Royal Business 
Improvement District 

1 Cllr Lanzer 

Page 21

Agenda Item 5
Appendix B



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Minutes
	5 Review and Appointments to Outside Bodies
	Appendix A - Removals from the Outside Bodies list
	Appendix B - Additions retentions and nominations to Outside Bodies


